CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

April 20, 2021

Agenda Item: 4.4

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for K12 Strong
Workforce Program between the Alameda County Office of Education and the
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Chabot College

Background: The purpose of this MOU is to enable the Alameda County Office of Education
ACOE and Chabot College to successfully implement the K12 Strong Workforce Program
(SWP) Round 3 FLY Consortium, FLY Consortium 1, FLY Consortium 2 and FLY Consortium
3 Grants.

Chabot College will partner with ACOE to provide opportunities for dual enroliment classes;
work as a consortium to develop high-quality K-14 CTE course sequences, programs, and
pathways; work with ACOE P2CC staff to plan career exploration, college transition and
Summer Bridge activities; and further develop work-based learning opportunities with Earn &
Learn and industry partners.

In exchange for the support and services to be provided by Chabot College under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, ACOE shall pay Chabot College the amount of $20,000.00 for
Round 3, FLY Consortium 1, $20,000.00 for FLY Consortium 2 and $10,000.00 for FLY
Consortium. Funding for the project is in the amount of $50,000 effective the date of execution
through June 30, 2022.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) for K12 Strong Workforce Program between the Alameda County Office
of Education and the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Chabot College in the
amount of $50,000 effective the date of execution through June 30, 2022. It is further
recommended that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the
MOU on behalf of the District.
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